
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230420. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act of 2000, please can you provide me with the 
following information: 

 
Between 1 April 2022 and 1 April 2023, how many times did East Kent NHS 
ambulances attend the following sites 

 
Napier Barracks, Folkestone 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
Southcliffe Hotel, Folkestone 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
Carlton Hotel, Folkestone 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
Clifton Hotel, Folkestone 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
Stade Court Hotel, Hythe 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 



For each site please break dowm the nature of all call outs for example 
assault, heart attack etc. 

 
As these figures are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact number as it 
may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


